
AUG 01 l~ 

Virginia Electric and Power Company 
ATTN: Mr. W. L. Stewart, Vice President 

j Nuclear Operations 
P. 0. Box 26666 
Richmond, VA 23261 

Gentlemen:-

SUBJECT: REPORT NOS. 50-280~ND 50-281/85-02 

Our letter dated April 30, 1985, in response to your letter of April 3, 1985, 
stated that the violation enclosed with Inspection Report No. 50-280/85-02 and 
50-281/85-02, regarding the qualifications of the Supervisor of Health Physics, 
was under review and that our final decision would be issued at a later date. 

Based on a discussion between you and J. A. Olshinski, Deputy Regional 
Administrator, held in the Region II office on July 18, 1985, it is our 
understanding that you will submit a supplemental response to the violation, 
prior to August 12, 1985, specifying corrective actions you have taken or plan to 
take. We will withhold our final decision on this issue pending review of the 
additional information to be provided. 

We appreciate your cooperation in this matter. 

cc:~ F. Saund~rs, Station Manager 
\YK· J. Hardwick, Jr., Manager -

Nuclear Programs and Licensing 
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Sincerely, 

Roger D. Walker, Director 
Division of Reactor Projects 
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bcc:~RC Resident Inspector 
Document Control Desk 
Commonwealth of Virginia 
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